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DPS - DMT

From: Dukette, Jeffery

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:07 PM

To: DPS - DMT

Subject: DMT Comm Log

FYI.  

 

From: MacFarlane, Jonathan  

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 12:06 PM 
To: Dukette, Jeffery 

Subject: RE: DMT Routine Performance Check 

 

Jeff, 

  
Thank you for the heads up as I saw yesterday it was out of service.  I was unaware of the error and will correct it today. 

  

Deputy MacFarlane 

From: Dukette, Jeffery 

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 8:34 AM 
To: MacFarlane, Jonathan 

Cc: Brooks, Philip 

Subject: DMT Routine Performance Check 

Good morning, 

  

I am just following up on the RPC performed on 2/26/2016. I left a voicemail with Chief Deputy Brooks because he was 

on duty at the time, but Deputy MacFarlance performed the RPC. It looks like an incorrect concentration was entered for 

the new simulator solution. The concentration entered into the DMT was 0.094. However, sim solution lot 15-09-100 

should have a concentration of 0.099 g/210L. As a result, a solution change protocol will need to be performed before 

any breath samples can be collected. Please verify the concentration and lot # from the bottle/sticker and enter that 

data into the instrument. There is no need to change the sim solution itself, but there will still be a 30 minute waiting 

period as it is programmed into the software.   

  

Thanks, 

  

Jeff Dukette 

Forensic Chemist 
Vermont Forensic Laboratory 
45 State Drive 
Waterbury, VT 05671 
(802) 241-5275 
Jeffery.Dukette@vermont.gov 

  


